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ADDENDUM #1 
PROJECT:  HAZARDOUS WASTE REMOVAL SERVICES 

BID NO.: RFP No. AVC2017/2018-9 

Notice to Bidders on the Above Project: 

Please acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in your proposal submission. Failure to do so 
may subject the bidder to disqualification. 

This addendum consists of: Q & A 

Q-1. Who is the incumbent?
A-1.  North State Environmental.

Q-2 through Q-5 are in regards to Exhibit B.

Q-2.  Is the pricing requested for disposal only?
A-2.  Yes.

Q-3.  If you need an all in price, approximately how many total drums of waste are picked up at one
time to include all cost?
A-3. Material and amount may vary over the course of the year and it continues to vary. Requested 
is strictly pricing for the material and amount listed. Should there be a cost savings with increased
material amount, please indicate.

Q-4. For Clarifier, generally this is a gallon price and handled with a tanker.  Please clarify.
A-4.  Yes, this is per gallon.

Q-4.  For item 7, it shows N/A as disposal method.  Do we disregard item 7 altogether?
A-4.  Do not disregard. This item is strictly referring to a trip charge only - if there is one. This is
regardless of materials picked up or disposal method. This is merely a reflection of the cost to
make a special visit for a 6yrd or 20yrd container. Materials would be another charge that would
be reflected in the other priced items. This should also address the following questions.

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Angela Musial, Buyer Date 
3-15-2018


